

Rushford Fire Department Meeting Minutes February 2009

Amy – came to talk to us about physicals. It was recommended that we get both interior and exterior firemen physicals.

The regular meeting was called to order 1925 by Pete Hotchkiss. The secretary read the minutes.

The treasurer read the treasure's report and it was filed for audit.

Bills to be paid:

Bonnie Kish	\$13.15	office supplies
Charlie	\$5	office supplies

Donations:

Tom and Sue Campbell	\$50.00
----------------------	---------

Correspondence:

Cheryl Ploetz daycare notification

Committees:

Pancake Supper – Stanley sent a schedule around for everyone to fill in when they wanted to work.

Chief's report:

Need e-mails to do FASNY PESH training on line. Charlie sent names around to put everyone's e-mail on or tell him none so he can get them one.

Charlie would like to buy a computer for the back of the meeting room approximate price \$450 – \$500 and \$100 worth of soft ware.

Mutual aid plans are in the orange books. The 4 chiefs have one in their trucks and every truck in the hall and one in the office.

Need to get dates for book from the Lake Owners book for support from the lake people.

Needs to have CDL to drive trucks back from scene.

Commissioners – ordered camera will be here in next couple of weeks.

National Gas Co. on CO emergencies.

Fire Advisory – Dan gave the report of the last meeting

OLD BUSINESS:

Red Knights – meeting on March 14th 10am. It was decided that we would have pancakes, juice, coffee, and sausage.
Bonnie and Stanley were made the committee.

Flags – It was decided that we order at 3X5 American Flag and 1 Fire Dept. flag. Chris made a motion for the fire department buy these and let Bob buy them from the same place the town does. Dan M. seconded that.

House Signs.- John was working on them, he is not present.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chris brought up that we do something for Keith while he is in Iraq. Suggestions were:

Pictures

Blankets

Stamps

Toiletries

Letter

Cards

It was suggested that we set up a table at the Pancake supper with cards to see if people want to sign them.

Also we talked about including the school in this. Bonnie will talk to Mr. Hardy

Open House date was decided for July 18th

Chicken BBQ June 13th

Charlie made a motion to accept these dates and put them on the calendar, seconded by Chris.

2 Web sites - There are 2 web sites for the department.

Pete appointed Nominating Committee

Chris Hatch, Bonnie Kish, Duane Sampson

Need a report in March

Charlie wants to build computers at the cost of about \$500.00

Pete asked how many will use the computer to see if it would be worth while.

Peter Davies has handed in is resignation.

Printer/Copier – Bob will check further and purchase on CANNON \$249.99

Physicals – Stan made a motion to get this company seconded by Denny.

Stan will ask commissioner if they will pay for the physicals.

GPS was brought up – questioning if it would use for mutual aide. It was tabled until next month.

Todd made a motion for $\frac{1}{4}$ page ad in the Cuba Rushford yearbook Randy seconded.

Adjourned 21:17.